From: O'Malley Vincent |GGG

Sent: Friday 13 March 2020 16:13

To: Nea Christian || NG

Cc: Phelan Sarah-Jane

Subject: RE: Re. Reactive Maintenance works at DL-N56-022.00 Commons Bridge, Co. Donegal

Christian,

Having reviewed the content of the email from Atkins and the associated attachments, | am happy
to accept the reasoned determination as set out below.

Sincerely

Vincent

From: Nea Christian _>
Sent: Friday 13 March 2020 16:09

To: O'Malley Vincen: [
Cc: Phelan Sarah-lane [

Subject: FW: Re. Reactive Maintenance works at DL-N56-022.00 Commons Bridge, Co. Donegal

Vincent,

Having reviewed Paul’s email below and noting the very minor nature of the works, | recommend
that the following reasoned determination can be made:

Having performed screening for Appropriate Assessment in respect of the proposed
reactive maintenance works detailed in the email received from Paul O’Donoghue PhD
dated the 13" of March 2020, and entitled ‘Re. Reactive Maintenance works at DL-N56-
022.00 Commons Bridge, Co. Donegal’, | accept the recommendations of Atkins Limited
that the proposed reactive maintenance works, individually or in combination with other
plans or projects, would not be likely to have a significant effect on any European site in
view of the best scientific knowledge and the site’s conservation objectives. | determine
that an Appropriate Assessment of these proposed works is not required, as it can be
excluded on the basis of objective scientific information following the screening done that
the proposed works, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, will have a
significant effect on any European site.

Kind regards,
Christian.





